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Florida's Warmest Welcome Pompano Beach, FL 33060

MEMORANDUM NO.  16-345

DATE: July 19,2016

TO: Dennis W. Beach

VIA: Robin M. Bird, Development Services Director\fh
FROM: Maggie Barszewski, AICP, Planner, 22

SUBJECT: Request for Striking Copans AMG Rezoning Ordinance Item - the Rezoning
Ordinance for Copans AMG

The Applicant AN Imports of Ft. Lauderdale and Napleton Investment Partnership, LP has verbally
expressed a need to strike the Rezoning Ordinance for Copans AMG from the July 26, 2016
agenda. The item had been tabled a second time from the May 10, 2016 agenda to the July 26,
2016 City Commission meeting. The Applicant needs more time to execute the voluntary
declaration of restrictive covenants associated with the ordinance. Once this document can be
provided, the rezoning Ordinance will have to have a first reading again, at which time, the item

will be re-advertised.
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